Public Document Pack
o

4
AT
-

ke
SO
@

Tt

COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Friday, 5 November 2021

Tel: 01285 623210 or 623236
e-mail - democratic@cotswold.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (PRIVATE HIRE, HACKNEY CARRIAGE
AND STREET TRADING CONSENT MATTERS)

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Private Hire, Hackney Carriage and Street
Trading Consent Matters) will be held in the Council Chamber, at the Council Offices,
Trinity Road, Cirencester on Monday, 15 November 2021 at 12.00 pm.

A
Ii"/ii\'* /)L.f

Rob Weaver
Chief Executive

To: Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Private Hire, Hackney Carriage and Street
Trading Consent Matters)
(Councillors Ray Brassington, Stephen Hirst, Juliet Layton, Dilys Neill and Gary Selwyn)

Recording of Proceedings — The law allows the public proceedings of Council, Cabinet,
and Committee Meetings to be recorded, which includes filming as well as audio-
recording. Photography is also permitted.

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the
Committee Administrator know prior to the date of the meeting.

Cotswold District Council, Trinity Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1PX
Tel: 01285 6230Bagewhv.cotswold.gov.uk



AGENDA

Election of Chair
To elect a Chair of the Sub-Committee, to serve for the duration of the Meeting.

Apologies
Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members under the Code of Conduct for

Members.

To receive any declarations of interest from Officers under the Code of Conduct for
Officers.

Application for a Street Trading Consent (Pages 3 - 22)
Summary

To consider an application for a Street Trading Consent.

Recommendation

That the Sub-Committee considers the application and decides whether to;
a) Grant a Street Trading Consent in the terms of the application

b) Grant a Street Trading Consent for a temporary period

C) Grant a Street Trading Consent with additional conditions

Refuse the application for a Street Trading Consent

Kevin Dunford, Licensing Officer, kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

(END)

Page 2


mailto:kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

Council name

COTSWOLD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Name and date of
Committee

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 15 NOVEMBER 2021

Report Number

AGENDA ITEM 04

Subject

Application for a Street Trading Consent

Wards affected

Siddington & Cerney Rural

Accountable member

Planning and Licensing Committee

Accountable officer

Kevin Dunford, Licensing Officer

Email: kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

Summary/Purpose

To consider an application for a Street Trading Consent

Annexes

Annex A — Location map
Annex B — Applicant response to concerns raised
Annex C — Copy of Street Trading Conditions

Annex D — Procedure sheet

Recommendation/s

That the Sub-Committee considers the application and decides whether to;
a) Grant a Street Trading Consent in the terms of the application

b) Grant a Street Trading Consent for a temporary period

C) Grant a Street Trading Consent with additional conditions

d) Refuse the application for a Street Trading Consent

Corporate priorities

Ensure that all services delivered by the Council are delivered to the highest
standard.

Key Decision

NO

Exempt

NO

Consultees/

Consultation

Highways - Gloucestershire County Council

Food Safety and Health and Safety — Cotswold District Council
Gloucestershire Police

Ward Member and Parish Council

Public Notice for 28 days at the site

Page 3



mailto:kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

22.

23.

24.

BACKGROUND

The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 allows applicants to apply for
a Street Trading Consent (STC).

The Applicant, Cotswold Property Destinations Limited, have applied for a STC for the
Gateway Visitor Centre, Spine Road East, South Cerney, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7
5TL. They have applied in order to be able to accommodate pop up stalls selling hot food
and drink along with additional goods, Monday to Sunday 10.00 - 23.00 hours. If granted,
the Applicants are seeking a 12 month Consent.

A map of the proposed locations within the site, marked by blue outline, can be found at
Annex A.

MAIN POINTS
Consultations
Consultee Objection No Objection

Highways X
Police X
Environmental X
Health
Fire and Rescue X
Planning X
Trading X
Standards
Ward Member X
Parish Council X

There has been an objection made by the Parish Council. Their concerns are as follows:

e The out-of-town rural location is inappropriate for late-night entertainment
and bars and the consequent noise generated.

e The site is already under pressure with the car park full at busy times.
Intensification of use could lead to parking off-site on the Spine road itself.

The Applicants have submitted further information in response to the concerns raised and
they can be found at Annex B.

Under Cotswold District Council’s StrePa@eading Policy, there are 3 Licensing Objectives:
(2) Public safety

COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL



2.5.

2.6.

4.2.

COTSWOLD

(b) Public Ord DISTRICT COUNCIL
ublic Order

(c) Preventing nuisance or annoyance

Any Consent issued is subject to the Standard Conditions. A copy of Cotswold District
Council’s Standard Conditions are attached at Annex C.

A suggested procedure for the Meeting is attached at Annex D.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There is no right of appeal against the refusal to grant a Street Trading Consent. However,
an aggrieved Applicant may seek a Judicial Review of the Council’s decision.

In light of the implications of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee must give the
Applicant and other interested parties a fair hearing and consider this application paying
special attention to the principle of proportionality between the protection of individual
rights and the interests of the community at large.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Cotswold District Council Street Trading Policy 2014.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex A

rayc i

] a
Crorarnt yee plartng: D ot reatm
— { A i gats sl dhs
Iroe scecs st / ook (M2S, W1 11, M2S)
Whitsbeam Sordut arie 120-150 am feathered (3] \ Aeprey Red (8) Pavrg
e . g —— =
Cammon O Quareus mbw 8040 e (2) .\)\ / St R
P——, O Tayrton Codin (8) B Temse
Areas for Potential 70 w 3 e
Street Trading 4/«0&,0 ‘ : O D i
/ -
N Q 17 R
i
-t e "oy @ Nora v paci0;
& @ Fomng rees
O Trows 10 be moved o
raglaced
N
m Sstrg and “ew hecgee q
s :
;lﬂu-.".llls _M_ Nates e pantn; [a
Gaukder Ross ¥dumum couks (4)
Walarng Tree Vibumum stsne (4)
(o]
[ 4 Cotswold
Yarow Achies miutum 0 5% o
Common Knapweed Cansurea ngra 1.0% s
Loty B Gl v 15 5 R Duscrghon ES
© Outyn Daiey Lovoanherum vgar 1 5% A
Coator Bt T Lo et 0%, 7 ] WATER PARK
R i s St . \ SUSAINABILITY CENTRE
Cowslp Primide varl 1 0% “ ,,.
ey O e o
Yelow Ratfs Rrants mier 1 0% Hawthorn Crutagague menogys L—— \ / LANDSCAPING PROPOSALS
Pt S 0% e o /
officinals Hombeam Caminus
TR S S L% o Lo [P —— / o A
ol.l-ltnlllt..ﬂl_.ﬁ Dagwood Camus sangunee R e DRAWING: WPSCO40V1LPB
Meacdow Fartasl Abecsrus pratenses Flekd Magls Acer campestre
"ll!ﬂl.ll.".l;ls .ill.! 2% wll“lﬁil: Now nadgerow (o e planisd 10 ecroen Lake § from .
Crasnd Dogeta Cymrosurus oratatss €00% Ash Fraxirus excalaor Hu..l.ll.zlll:l! — -
Tiftnd Hargram Deschampsa cosptose | 0% RATIOATE LAME SHOSRCOTE, CRINCESTER OLOS 0L 1%




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B

FURTHER INFORMATION TO SUPPORT STREET TRADING CONSENT C/21/00860/STC

After receiving the comments made by South Cerney Parish Council, we would like to put
forward the following comments regarding our plans at the site for the Sub-Committee’s
information:

1. The company has been running the Gateway Centre since 2011 and has in this time
delivered a successful business offering a key amenity for tourists and adding value to
the Cotswold Water Park

2. We would like to host Pop up food and drink traders at various points through the year
to benefit the large number of visitors to the site. This is something that we have
already carried out over Christmas 2020 and we successfully applied for a Street Trading
Consent to cover these activities

3. We would ensure that any traders would adhere to strict Health and Safety procedures
and food hygiene

4. We would only use the areas marked as per the plan submitted with the application

5. We have secured an additional 50/60 car parking spaces as overflow parking in the De
Verre hotel site, accessed and signposted from the existing Car Park

6. We have plans to improve the existing car park

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX C

4 COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR STREET TRADING CONSENTS

1. A Street Trading Consent is valid only for the period specified on the Consent.

2.  The Consent Holder must pay the fee in full prior to trading.

3. Street trading is limited to the days of the week and between the hours stated in the
Consent.
4. The valid identification disc or card issued by Cotswold District Council must be displayed

on the trading unit in a conspicuous place, and must be clearly visible to the public.
5. The Street Trading Consent relates to the permitted vehicle/stall only.

6. The Consent Holder must ensure that the stall/vehicle is positioned only in the allocated
space in the location for which the Street Trading Consent is issued.

7.  The Council must approve any changes to or replacement of the stall or vehicle.

8. The Consent Holder must not use the site for any other purpose other than that of the
operation of the Street Trading Consent.

9. The Consent Holder must not carry on their trade in such a way as to cause obstruction of
any street or to endanger persons using the street or cause any nuisance or annoyance.

10. The Consent Holder and/or his/her employees must only sell or offer for sale those goods
specified in the Consent granted to the Consent Holder.

11. The Consent Holder’s vehicle/stall must be kept in a clean, safe and well maintained
condition.

12. Every static street trading vehicle/stall must be removed from the site at the end of the
trading day unless otherwise agreed by the Council.

13. Holders of mobile Street Trading Consents must not trade in one place for more than 30
minutes at a time and must not return to the same location within a period of two hours.

14. The Consent Holder must ensure refuse originating from their trade is disposed of by a
licensed waste carrier, and they must leave the site and its immediate vicinity clear of refuse at the
completion of trading.

15. No water or waste material must be discharged on to the highway or any adjacent property.

16. When trading from a layby, the Consent Holder must leave a maximum usable space to
allow safe ingress and exit for vehicles.

17. No free-standing signs, for example. ‘A’ boards, are to be displayed on the street. No free-
standing seating, tables, chairs, sunshades or other unapproved items are to be displayed.

18. No television, radio or other device used in the reproduction or amplification of sound whilst
trading must be audible beyond a distance of 5 metres from the trading unit.

19. The granting of this Consent does not imply the right to violate any order or prohibition or
restriction made under the various Road Traffic Acts and Highway Acts.

20. A Street Trading Consent cannot be transferred or sold to another person.

21. The sub-letting of a Street Trading Consent location is prohibited unless otherwise agreed
by the Council.
y Page 11



22. The Consent Holder must be the principal operator and have day-to-day control of the
stall/vehicle. The Consent Holder may employ any other person to assist in operating the
stall/vehicle.

23. The Consent Holder must comply with the Equality Act 2010, ensuring they do not
discriminate, harass or victimise customers or staff during the course of their trading. They will
also ensure that disabled people and wheelchair users can be adequately served. This may
involve serving persons from outside the vehicle.

24, The Consent Holder must have and maintain a proper insurance policy against public
liability and third party risks. The minimum insurance cover must be £5,000,000 and must cover
the operator's vehicle or stall, and any additional equipment under their control.

25. These general conditions, which apply to all Street Trading Consents, may be varied,
having regard to a particular location. Additional Conditions may be required and will be displayed
and listed on the Street Trading Consent.

26. The Consent Holder may terminate a Street Trading Consent by giving written notice to the
Council.

27. Consent may be revoked by the Council at any time.
Failure to Comply with these Conditions

If the Consent Holder fails to comply with any of the Conditions attached to a Street Trading
Consent, the Consent may be revoked. The Consent Holder may also be prosecuted for trading
outside the location or times specified in the Street Trading Consent.

Page 12



Additional Conditions (Where Applicable)

1. Where gas cylinders are used, a valid Gas Safety Certificate is required to ensure the
safety of all gas appliances

2. Where the vehicle/stall has a 240 volt electrical system, a valid Electrical Installation
Certificate is required.

3. A serviceable fire blanket and suitable fire extinguisher(s) must be provided at all times.
4. A basic first aid kit must be provided.
5. A mobile phone must be available for use.

6. All staff involved in the preparation of food must hold a current Level 2 Food Safety
Certificate, accredited by the Chartered Institute of Environmental Health, the Royal Society of
Health, or the Royal institute of Public Health and Hygiene.

7. No signs or objects, for example, tables and chairs, are to be placed on the highway or the
site without prior approval by the Council.

8.  No generator must be used without the consent of the Council.

9. Where seating is provided for consumption of food on site, toilet facilities must be made
available.

10. The Consent Holder must make arrangements to ensure that all persons connected with
the operation of the vehicle/stall have the means and opportunity to visit suitable toilet facilities,
when necessary.

(END)

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Street Trader Application Procedure Notes
ANNEX D

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

PROCEDURE - APPLICATION TO GRANT A STREET TRADING CONSENT

1. | Identification of persons present (excluding the press, and members of
the public observing). Officers and Members to be introduced.

2. | Officer to take Members through the report and advise of any new
information.

3. | Applicant invited to present their application.

4. | Sub-Committee questions the Applicant on their application.

5. | Parish Council, if present, invited to address Sub-Committee.

6. | Sub-Committee question Parish Council, if necessary.

7. | Other persons, if present, invited to address Sub-Committee.

8. | Applicant invited to address Sub-Committee on representations referred
toin5and 7

9. | Applicant invited to present any final submissions.

10. | Sub-Committee retires to make decision.

11. | On return, the Chair of the Committee to notify the applicants of the
decision, and advise that this will be confirmed in writing:

(i) if grant, advise Consent will be subject to:

a) Council’'s Standard Conditions;
b and, if appropriate, any Additional Conditions required by the
Licensing Committee

(i) if refuse,

a) to outline the reasons for refusal,

(end)

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex E

Cotswold

COTSWOLD Application for a street trading licence or consent
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982

For help contact

ers@cotswold.gov.uk
Telephone: 01285 623000

* required information

Section 1 of 11

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference The Gateway Centre

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (® No

Applicant Details

First name |Adam

Family name |GUPIOY

E-mail address |_
Main telephone number |—

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(¢ Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 17

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

Your Address

Building number orname | |
Street | |
District | |
City or town | — |
County or administrative area | |
Postcode | — |

Country | |

Section 2 of 11

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Former name(s)

If currently or previously known by any other

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

name(s), you must record them here.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

@ Yes C No

Building number orname | |
Street e |
District | |
City or town | — |
County or administrative area | |
Postcode | — |

Country | |

Further Details

Date of birth

Place of birth |

National Insurance number |

Section 3 of 11

DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, OWNERS AND MANAGERS

Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

You must provide details of all COMPANY DIRECTORS and the SECRETARY (if the applicant is a company), all PARTNERS (if it
is a partnership), OFFICE BEARERS (if it is a club or association), all OWNERS of the business or premises and all MANAGERS of
the business or organisation, including day-to-day MANAGERS OF THE PREMISES. Check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may clarify exact requirements.

Are there any such people for whom you need to provide details?

C Yes ® No

Section 4 of 11

TYPE OF APPLICATION

Type of application: (¢ New (C Renewal (C Temporary
Specify the period for which

the licence is required (if 12 months

applicable)

Section 50f 11

APPLICATION DETAILS

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant
to local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information

Type of application?

(  Street trading licence (¢ Street trading consent

Trading name The Gateway Centre

What You Want To Trade

List all the goods and services you want to offer for sale

Mainly hot food and drink pop up stalls in the locations as specified on the plan. There may also be stalls selling other
goods, for example Christmas products

Does this include selling food or drink?
(® Yes C No
Are you registered as a food business?

(¢ Yes C No

Local authority where you are Cotswold District Council

registered
https://ratings.food.gov.uk/business/en-
Registration number GB/9409/Relish---Gateway-Centre-Spine-
Road

Where will goods be stored when not on sale?

Most of the stalls will be provided by external contractors. We will ensure that we obtain a copy of their food registration
before allowing them to trade. Each business will be responsible for the storage of their food produce.

Page 19

When You Want To Trade

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Proposed trading times for each day of the week (if applicable)

Day or days IEvery day ‘
From 110:00 |
To 123:00 |

’ Add another day |
Where You Want To Trade

Type of trading
C  Mobile

(¢ Stationary

Street(s) / location(s) where you wish to trade

The gateway centre - see plan for fixed locations on site

Section 6 of 11

DETAILS OF VEHICLE, STALL AND/OR CONTAINER

Will you be using a vehicle in connection with your work as a trader?

C  Yes (¢ No

Description of unit from which you intend to trade, including dimensions

May do - may have a trader with a vehicle or in a pop up stall

Where will the unit be stored when not in use?

On site/be taken away

Section 7 of 11

PUBLICLIABILITY INSURANCE

You must have a suitable level of public liability insurance to cover this activity — check local requirements.
Do you have public liability insurance?
(® Yes C No

Provide details of the policy

Insurance company

Policy number

Period of cover

|
|
|
Amount of cover (£m) l:‘ Page 20

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Section 8 of 11
PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or registration?
(check all that apply)

[] No [] Yes - application granted and revoked
x| Yes - application granted [] Yes - application refused

Application Granted

Only provide details about the most recent application - unless stated otherwise in local guidance notes.

Local authority applied to ICotsond District Council

Date of licence/registration |o4/1 2/2020

|
|
Reference number |C/20/00786/STC ‘
|

Expiry date 131/12/2020

‘ Add another granted section |

Section 9 of 11
CONVICTIONS

Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

C  Yes (e No

Section 10 of 11
ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

We would like this as a 12 month Consent to cover all eventualities and will renew on annual basis

Section 11 of 11
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

the fee depends on the type of application and period

Fee amount (£) 655.00

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name Mr Adam Guppy radt el

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Capacity |Operations Manager - Relish
Date 1 22| /|09 ]| 2021 |

dd mm yyyy

‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-trading-licence/cotswold/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number IThe Gateway Centre

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

< Previous 1

N
lw
[EN
b
[e))
N
lco
o
=

11 Next>

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




	Agenda
	4 Application for a Street Trading Consent
	Annex A - Location Map
	Annex B - FURTHER INFORMATION TO SUPPORT STREET TRADING CONSENT C
	Annex C Standard Conditions
	Annex D Procedure
	Annex E - Redacted Application.1


